Commonwealth Edison
1400 Opus Place
Downers Grove, illinois 60515

April 27, 1992

Dr. Thomas E. Murley, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 2u555

Attn: USNRC Document Control Desk

SUBJECT: Byron Station Unit 2
Cycle 4 Reload
NRC Docket No. 50-4355

REFERENCLS: See Attachment 3

Dear Dr. Murley:

Byron Unit 2 is completing a refueling outage that tegan
February 28, 1992 follcwing its third cycle of operation. Byroun Univ 2
Cycle 3 attained a final cycle burnup of approximately 17,166 MWD/MTU.
Cycle 4 15 expected to commence operation in late April, 1992, This letter is
to summarize Commonwealth Edison Company's (CECo) plans and evaluations
regarding the Bvron Unit 2 Cycle 4 (BY2C4) reioad core, and to provide the
Cycle 4 Core Operating Limits Report (Attachment 2) per Generic letter 88-16.

Attachment 1 describes the Byron 2 Cycle 4 reload and CECo's reload
safety evaluation review, which is being performed in accordance with the
provisions of 10CFR50.59 as there are no unreviewed safety issues or necessary
Technical Specification changes. The reload design has also evalua.ed the
impact on safety analyses resulting from the deleticn of A upper core plate
frel assembly guide pins at some core locations during the Byron Untt 2

End-of-Cycle 2 refueling outage. These removed fuel assembiy guicde pins did
not prosent any unreviewed safety guestions.

The Byron Unit 2 Cycle & core has been designed and evaluated using
NRC approved methodologies. Commorwealth Edison performed *he neutronic
portion of tne BY2C4 reload design utilizing NRC appioved cndes and methods as
described in Reference 2. The remainder of the reload safety evaluation was

performed by Westinghouse in accorcdance with the methodology described in
Reference 1.

In summary, the Byron Unit 2 Cycle 4 reload design, includiag the
development of the Core Operating Limits Report (COLR) pursuant to the
requirements of Technical Specification Section 6.9.1.9, was generated and
verified by Commonwealth Edison using NRC approved methodology.

Please direct any questions regarding this subject to this office.

Very truly yours,

o il

David J. Chrzanowski Ql cg
Nuclear Licensing Administrator
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cc: A. H. Hsia - Project Manager, NRR \.\M‘-\lﬁ
A. B. Davls - Reglonal Administrator, RIII ‘\ é&ﬁx%

W. J. Kropp - NRC Resident Inspector, Byron 0 ﬁ‘;u
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